4315 Coit Avenue » Grand Rapids, Michigan 43525 « Phone 616/363-0702 « Fax: 616/363-0711

October 25, 2018

RE: PARCC-Side CWP — MI0057419
Permit Violation — October 2, 2018

Ms. Jenine Camilleri

Enforcement Unit Supervisor-DEQ
PO Box 30260

Lansing, Mi 43909

Dear Ms. Jenine Camilleri,

On August 30, 2018 Mr. Dave Morgan, Environmental Quality Specialist, Air Quality Division
conducted an inspection at North Kent Sewer Authority. Mr. Morgan found a violation of Rule
201, please find a copy of the Violation Notice with this letter.

| have complieted the Permit to Install Application for our generator and have included the
generator specification sheets and the fuel SDS sheets.

It was our understanding that this unit was exempt of needing an air permit because it is an
emergency stand-by power unit for a municipal wastewater treatment plant and the unit has
only ran for 380 hours over the last 10 years. Mr. Morgan has explained that is not the case

and that we need to complete this permit process.

If you have any questions, concerns or need additional information, please contact me at your
convenience.

Thank you.

James “Scott” Schoolcraft

Director
North Kent Sewer Authority

CC Mr. Dave Morgan
Environmental Quality Specialist
Air Quality Divsion \

Member Communities
Clty of Rockford - Alpine Township- Cannon Township - Courtland Township « Plainfield Towmnship
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